
AGENDA 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
CITY OF LAKEWOOD JANUARY 7, 2010 

 
 
Meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Aaron Prince. 
 
Opening prayer and pledge of allegiance to flag led by Commissioner James Allen. 
 
Roll call. 
 
 
Approval of minutes of December 3, 2009 meeting 
  
City Manager’s report 
 
Public Hearing – Ordinance 389 – Rezone 100 Fields Drive 

  
 

Citizens Comments 
 
 
Old Business: 
 
 

1. Ordinance 389 - Rezone 100 Fields Drive to Commercial Limited 
2. Ordinance 390 – Slum Clearance Ordinance 

 
 
New Business: 
 
 

  
3. Resolution 101 – Citizen comment time amendment 
4. Resolution 102 – Upgrade accounting and water billing systems 
5. Discussion  – Appoint a BOZA separate from Planning Commission 

 
 


	Public Hearing – Ordinance 389 – Rezone 100 Fields Drive
	Citizens Comments




 
ORDINANCE 390 


 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE LAKEWOOD MUNICIPAL CODE BY 
ADDING CHAPTER 6 TO TITLE 4, BUILDING, UTILITY, AND HOUSING IN 
ORDER TO REDUCE THE HAZARDS OF FIRE, ACCIDENTS OR OTHER 
CALAMITIES, LACK OF VENTILATION, LIGHT OR SANITARY 
FACILITIES, OR DUE TO OTHER CONDITIONS RENDERING SUCH 
DWELLINGS UNSAFE OR UNSANITARY, OR DANGEROUS OR 
DETRIMENTAL TO THE HEALTH, SAFETY AND MORALS OR OTHERWISE 
INIMICAL TO THE WELFARE OF THE RESIDENTS OF THE TOWN AND 
PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY FOR ENFORCEMENT 
 
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Lakewood as follows: 
 
 Section 1.  Title 4, Building, Utility, and Housing is hereby amended by 
adding Chapter 6 to read in its entirety as follows: 
 


CHAPTER 6 
 


SLUM CLEARANCE 
 
SECTION 
4-601. Findings of board. 
4-602. Definitions. 
4-603. "Public officer" designated; powers. 
4-604. Initiation of proceedings; hearings. 
4-605. Orders to owners of unfit structures. 
4-606. When public officer may repair, etc. 
4-607. When public officer may remove or demolish. 
4-608. Lien for expenses; sale of salvage materials; other powers not limited. 
4-609. Basis for a finding of unfitness. 
4-610. Service of complaints or orders. 
4-611. Enjoining enforcement of orders. 
4-612. Additional powers of public officer. 
4-613. Powers conferred are supplemental. 
4-614. Structures unfit for human habitation deemed unlawful. 
 
4-601. Findings of board. Pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-21-101, et 
seq., the City Commission finds that there exists in the city structures which are 
unfit for human occupation or use due to dilapidation, defects increasing the 
hazards of fire, accident or other calamities, lack of ventilation, light or sanitary 
facilities, or due to other conditions rendering such dwellings unsafe or unsanitary, 
or dangerous or detrimental to the health, safety and morals, or otherwise inimical 
to the welfare of the residents of the city. 
 







4-602. Definitions. (1) "Dwelling" means any building or structure, or part thereof, 
used and occupied for human occupation or use or intended to be so used, and 
includes any outhouses and appurtenances belonging thereto or usually enjoyed 
therewith. 
 
(2) "Governing body" shall mean the City Commission charged with governing the 
city. 
 
(3) "Municipality" shall mean the City of Lakewood, Tennessee, and the areas 
encompassed within existing town limits or as hereafter annexed. 
 
(4) "Owner" shall mean the holder of title in fee simple and every mortgagee of 
record. 
 
(5) "Parties in interest" shall mean all individuals, associations, corporations and 
others who have interests of record in a dwelling and any who are in possession 
thereof. 
 
(6) "Place of public accommodation" means any building or structure in which 
goods are supplied or services performed, or in which the trade of the general public 
is solicited. 
 
(7) "Public authority" shall mean any housing authority or any officer who is in 
charge of any department or branch of the government of the city or state relating 
to health, fire, building regulations, or other activities concerning structures in the 
city. 
 
(8) "Public officer" shall mean the officer or officers who are authorized by this 
chapter to exercise the powers prescribed herein and pursuant to Tennessee Code 
Annotated, § 13-21-101, et seq. 
 
(9) "Structure" means any dwelling or place of public accommodation or vacant 
building or structure suitable as a dwelling or place of public accommodation. 
 
4-603. "Public officer" designated; powers. There is hereby designated and 
appointed a "public officer," to be the building official of the city, to exercise the 
powers prescribed by this chapter, which powers shall be supplemental to all others 
held by the building official. 
 
4-604. Initiation of proceedings; hearings. Whenever a petition is filed with the 
public officer by a public authority or by at least five (5) residents of the city 
charging that any structure is unfit for human occupancy or use, or whenever it 
appears to the public officer (on his own motion) that any structure is unfit for 
human occupation or use, the public officer shall, if his preliminary investigation 
discloses a basis for such charges, issue and cause to be served upon the owner of, 
and parties in interest of, such structure a complaint stating the charges in that 







respect and containing a notice that a hearing will be held before the public officer 
(or his designated agent) at a place therein fixed, not less than ten (10) days nor 
more than thirty (30) days after the service of the complaint; and the owner and 
parties in interest shall have the right to file an answer to the complaint and to 
appear in person, or otherwise, and give testimony at the time and place fixed in the 
complaint; and the rules of evidence prevailing in courts of law or equity shall not 
be controlling in hearings before the public officer. 
 
4-605. Orders to owners of unfit structures. If, after such notice and hearing as 
provided for in the preceding section, the public officer determines that the 
structure under consideration is unfit for human occupation or use, he shall state in 
writing his finding of fact in support of such determination and shall issue and cause 
to be served upon the owner thereof an order: 
 
(1) If the repair, alteration or improvement of the structure can be made at a 
reasonable cost in relation to the value of the structure (not exceeding fifty percent 
[50%] of the reasonable value), requiring the owner, within the time specified in the 
order, to repair, alter, or improve such structure to render it fit for human 
occupation or use or to vacate and close the structure for human occupation or use; 
or 
 
(2) If the repair, alteration or improvement of said structure cannot be made at a 
reasonable cost in relation to the value of the structure (not to exceed fifty percent 
[50%] of the value of the premises), requiring the owner within the time specified in 
the order, to remove or demolish such structure. 
 
4-606. When public officer may repair, etc. If the owner fails to comply with the 
order to repair, alter, or improve or to vacate and close the structure as specified in 
the preceding section hereof, the public officer may cause such structure to be 
repaired, altered, or improved, or to be vacated and closed; and the public officer 
may cause to be posted on the main entrance of any dwelling so closed, a placard 
with the following words: "This building is unfit for human occupation or use. The 
use or occupation of this building for human occupation or use is prohibited and 
unlawful." 
 
4-607. When public officer may remove or demolish. If the owner fails to comply 
with an order, as specified above, to remove or demolish the structure, the public 
officer may cause such structure to be removed and demolished. 
 
4-608. Lien for expenses; sale of salvaged materials; other powers not limited. The 
amount of the cost of such repairs, alterations or improvements, or vacating and 
closing, or removal or demolition by the public officer shall be assessed against the 
owner of the property, and shall upon the filing of the notice with the office of the 
Register of Deeds of Davidson County, be a lien on the property in favor of the 
municipality, second only to liens of the state, county and municipality for taxes, any 
lien of the municipality for special assessments, and any valid lien, right, or interest 







in such property duly recorded or duly perfected by filing, prior to the filing of such 
notice. These costs shall be collected by the municipal tax collector or county trustee 
at the same time and in the same manner as property taxes are collected. If the 
owner fails to pay the costs, they may be collected at the same time and in the same 
manner as delinquent property taxes are collected and shall be subject to the same 
penalty and interest as delinquent property taxes. In addition, the town may collect 
the costs assessed against the owner through an action for debt filed in any court of 
competent jurisdiction. The town may bring one (1) action for debt against more 
than one or all of the owners of properties against whom said costs have been 
assessed and the fact that multiple owners have been joined in one (1) action shall 
not be considered by the court as a misjoinder of parties. If the structure is removed 
or demolished by the public officer, he shall sell the materials of such structure and 
shall credit the proceeds of such sale against the cost of the removal or demolition, 
and any balance remaining shall be deposited in the Chancery Court of Davidson 
County by the public officer, shall be secured in such manner as may be directed by 
such court, and shall be disbursed by such court to the person found to be entitled 
thereto by final order or decree of such court. Nothing in this section shall be 
construed to impair or limit in any way the power of the City of to define and 
declare nuisances and to cause their removal or abatement, by summary 
proceedings or otherwise. 
 
4-609. Basis for a finding of unfitness. The public officer defined herein shall have 
the power and may determine that a structure is unfit for human occupation or use 
if he finds that conditions exist in such structure which are dangerous or injurious 
to the health, safety or morals of the occupants or users of such structure, the 
occupants or users of neighboring structures or other residents of the City of 
Lakewood.   Such conditions may include the following (without limiting the 
generality of the foregoing): defects therein increasing the hazards of fire, accident, 
or other calamities; lack of adequate ventilation, light, or sanitary facilities; 
dilapidation; disrepair; structural defects; or uncleanliness. 
 
4-610. Service of complaints or orders. Complaints or orders issued by the public 
officer pursuant to this chapter shall be served upon persons, either personally or by 
registered mail, but if the whereabouts of such persons are unknown and the same 
cannot be ascertained by the public officer in the exercise of reasonable diligence, 
and the public officer shall make an affidavit to that effect, then the serving of such 
complaint or order upon such persons may be made by publishing the same once 
each week for two (2) consecutive weeks in a newspaper printed and published in 
the city. In addition, a copy of such complaint or order shall be posted in a 
conspicuous place on premises affected by the complaint or order. A copy of such 
complaint or order shall also be filed for record in the Register's Office of Davidson 
County, Tennessee, and such filing shall have the same force and effect as other lis 
pendens notices provided by law. 
 
4-611. Enjoining enforcement of orders. Any person affected by an order issued by 
the public officer served pursuant to this chapter may file a bill in chancery court 







for an injunction restraining the public officer from carrying out the provisions of 
the order, and the court may, upon the filing of such suit, issue a temporary 
injunction restraining the public officer pending the final disposition of the cause; 
provided, however, that within sixty (60) days after the posting and service of the 
order of the public officer, such person shall file such bill in the court. 
The remedy provided herein shall be the exclusive remedy and no person affected 
by an order of the public officer shall be entitled to recover any damages for action 
taken pursuant to any order of the public officer, or because of noncompliance by 
such person with any order of the public officer. 
 
4-612. Additional powers of public officer. The public officer, in order to carry out 
and effectuate the purposes and provisions of this chapter, shall have the following 
powers in addition to those otherwise granted herein: 
 
(1) To investigate conditions of the structures in the city in order to determine which 
structures therein are unfit for human occupation or use; 
 
(2) To administer oaths, affirmations, examine witnesses and receive evidence; 
 
(3) To enter upon premises for the purpose of making examination, provided that 
such entry shall be made in such manner as to cause the least possible inconvenience 
to the persons in possession and in compliance with legal requirements for gaining 
entry; 
 
(4) To appoint and fix the duties of such officers, agents and employees as he deems 
necessary to carry out the purposes of this chapter; and 
 
(5) To delegate any of his functions and powers under this chapter to such officers 
and agents as he may designate. 
 
4-613. Powers conferred are supplemental. This chapter shall not be construed to 
abrogate or impair the powers of the town with regard to the enforcement of the 
provisions of its charter or any other ordinances or regulations, nor to prevent or 
punish violations thereof, and the powers conferred by this chapter shall be in 
addition and supplemental to the powers conferred by the charter and other laws. 
 
4-614. Structures unfit for human habitation or use deemed unlawful. It shall be 
unlawful for any owner of record to create, maintain or permit to be maintained in 
the town structures which are unfit for human occupation or use due to 
dilapidation, defects increasing the hazards of fire, accident or other calamities, lack 
of ventilation, light or sanitary facilities, or due to other conditions rendering such 
dwellings unsafe or unsanitary, or dangerous or detrimental to the health, safety 
and morals, or otherwise inimical to the welfare of the residents of the city. 
Violations of this section shall subject the offender to a penalty of fifty dollars 
($50.00) for each offense. Each day a violation is allowed to continue shall constitute 
a separate offense. 







 
 Section 2.  This ordinance shall become effective upon final passage, the 
public welfare requiring it. 
 
Passed this: 
 
 First Reading:__________________________________ 
 Second Reading:________________________________ 
  
_____________________ 
Mayor 
 
 
Attest:____________________ 
   Recorder 
 





		CHAPTER 6

		SLUM CLEARANCE








BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING


CITY OF LAKEWOOD DECEMBER 3,2009


Meeting called to order at 6:35 p.m. by Mayor Aaron Prince.


Opening prayer and pledge of allegiance to flag led by Scott Thompson.


Roll call included Mayor Aaron Prince, Vice Mayor April Consulo, Commissioner Cathy


McKellar, City Manager Bobby Franklin, City Attorney Louis Oliver and City Recorder Alicia


Prince, all present. Absent were Commissioners John McClung and James Allen.


City manager began his report by informing the Board that he and David Reagan were still


working through the comments received in the three workshops on the new codification and that


they would be meeting with Louis Oliver to resolve all legal issues. He stated that he would


email the changes to the Board before he sending it to MTAS.


Next in his report was the water contract with Old Hickory Utility District. He explained that he


and the city attorney would be meeting with the Utility District's director and that some of the


language needed to be rewritten but hoped to have it on the January agenda.


Third, he addressed the Water Department computer and software upgrade. He has been taking


bids from various providers and is finding that it appears that it will be less expensive to


purchase the computer elsewhere. He reminded the Board that the upgrade is important since the


current program is about 20 years old.


Next he spoke about he digital water meters. He stated that Mr. Allen had suggested that the city


look into the cost of upgrading to digital water meters, which communicates the information


wirelessly.


He also informed the Board that Representative Mike Turner had scheduled a meeting with the


State Economic Development staff on Friday Dec 4lh. The meeting is to resolve the conflict over
the CDBG grant, which we submitted that the State would not accept due to the misinterpretation


of the Metro Charter. He advised the Board that he would keep them informed.


He continued by informing the Board that the attorney representing Comcast had contacted him


Tuesday and set up a meeting for Friday to discuss the cable franchise conflict.


Lastly, he passed out the breakdown of the charges that would affect Lakewood if we opted to


participate in the Metro Storm Water Program. This information was requested by the Board of


Commissioners and was provided by the Metro Storm Water Department.







Vice Mayor April Consulo addressed the citizens at this time and reminded them of the


Christmas Pot Luck dinner being held downstairs on Saturday December 5th. She stated that the
Friends of Lakewood will be hosting the party and decorating. She also reminded everyone to


bring a toy for the Christian Outreach Center and that they would be delivering them to Cathy


Carneal on Monday.


Vice Mayor Consulo then addressed the Board regarding a Christmas Bonus for the City


employees. She made a motion to suspend Robert's Rules of Order, Commissioner McKellar


second the motion, all members present voted aye to suspend rules. After some discussion it was


decided that they would give a $200.00 bonus to all full time and part time employees on motion


made by Vice Mayor Consulo, second by Commissioner McKellar. Vice Mayor Consulo and


Commissioner McKellar voted aye to approve Resolution #101, Christmas Bonus of $200.00 for


all full time and part-time employees, excluding commissioners, Mayor Prince abstained.


Mayor Prince referred to the list of charges for the Metro Storm Water Plan that City Manager


Franklin passed out to them. He explained that the highest charge for residential account, if we


opted in, would be $4.50 per month on the water bill. $10.00 to $400.00 for commercial accounts


but it appeared that the maximum charge for a Lakewood business would be $100.00 per month.


Chief Smith reported that the Police Department was running smoothly. Informed that we are


still having thefts and burglaries and asked for the public's help with tips and information. He


stated that he was still enrolled in the "chief and command" school and would graduate on Dec.


18 and that his class was participating in two fundraisers. One being the "Soles for Souls" and


the other was taking donations for the Vanderbilt Children's Hospital.


Next were citizen comments.


1. Dr. Marion Wilson spoke first and advised that the next four people on the list had


given him their three minutes to speak. He stated that he owned the building at 22nd
St. and Old Hickory Blvd, owned it for 25 years, appreciated the P.D. helping with


the "Soles for Souls" since they used a portion of their building to hold the shoes


being collected, but was concerned about the Slum Ordinance wording. It was his


opinion that the 50% reasonable cost to repair the structure in the ordinance should be


higher and more like 80%.


(The citizens who signed to speak but gave up there time to Mr. Wilson were Susan


Cline, Robert Crooke, Margaret Crooke and Carl Armstrong.)


2. Missy Mclnturf, owner of Performance Propeller, stated that she had met with Jeff


Houghton, had a productive meeting, and she does not want a Dupontia classification.


She stated that they want to be treated like everyone else.


3. Jeff Hardaway of 28lh St. stated he had lived there over a year and fixed his house up.
He stated it was hard for him to see some of the houses in the neighborhood that were







dilapidated buildings and structures after all the work he has done to his house and


that he would support an ordinance that would bring those buildings up to code.


4. Cindy Montgomery stated that she had lived on 28th St. for seven years, purchased


her home new but her experience there had not been a good one. She stated that her


vehicle had been vandalized in the driveway, and that the house next door was junky


and had old tires behind the building that had been there for years.


The Board moved onto "Old Business". Commissioner Cathy McKellar made a motion to to


adopt Ordinance #388 on final reading, amending Ordinance #376 by eliminating the fees for use


of the Louise Wooden Community Fellowship Hall for any Not-For-Profit Corporation that has


its principal office located in the City of Lakewood. Vice Mayor Consulo second the motion and


all members present voted aye.


With "New Business", Mayor Prince advised the present members of the Board that the Planning


Commission had recommended that 100 Fields Dr. be rezoned from "Residential" to


"Commercial Limited". He added that Mr. Hopkins must bring back a timeline. Mayor Prince


made a motion to accept the recommendation and pass Ordinance #389 on first reading, to


rezone Map 64-1, Parcel 3 located at 100 Fields Dr. containing approximately 3.03 acres from


"Residential" to "Commercial Limited". Commissioner McKellar second the motion and all


members voted aye.


Next was Resolution #100, authorizing the City Manager to submit a request for proposals to


upgrade the Lakewood Water system to wireless meters. Commissioner McKellar made a


motion to adopt Resolution #100 authorizing the City Manager to submit a request for proposals.


Vice Mayor Consulo second the motion and all members voted aye.


Lastly, they addressed Ordinance #390, the Slum Clearance Ordinance. After much discussion,


Mayor Prince made a motion that they adopt Ordinance #390, an ordinance amending the


Lakewood Municipal Code by adding Chapter 6 to Title 4, Building, Utility and Housing in


order to reduce the hazards of fire, accidents or other calamities, lack of ventilation, light or


sanitary facilities, or due to other conditions rendering such dwellings unsafe or unsanitary, or


dangerous or detrimental to the health, safety and morals or otherwise inimical to the welfare of


the residents of the town and providing for a penalty for enforcement. Commissioner McKellar


second the motion, all members voted aye.


With no further business, a motion was made by Commissioner McKellar, second by Vice


Mayor Consulo to adjourn the meeting at 9:25 p.m. All present members voted aye and meeting


was adjourned.


City Recorder Mayor








It is cold and slick outside and many people want to see the second half of the Alabama 
Texas game.  So I will make my comments brief.  
 
The budget.  We are doing quite a bit better this year compared to last year with regard to 
revenue.  This time last year we were about 75,000 dollars behind projections – this year 
we are within 14,000 dollars of estimated budget revenue.   We are also spending less 
than appropriated in the budget resulting in a surplus so far of about 75,000 dollars in the 
General Fund through December 1st.  We are right on track with the Waterworks budget 
with a 2500-dollar surplus.  
 
The black folder on the table is last year’s budget audit.  It has been completed on time 
and sent to the state.  That audit, along with all our monthly financial statements, are 
available for citizens to view on the city website at lakewoodtn.org.  
 
If you have any questions about last years budget audit after you review it, please call or 
email me.  
 
And now I want to ask the Chief to present the Police report.  Chief..   
 
  
 
 
 
   








ORDINANCE 389 
 


AN ORDINANCE REZONING PROPERTY BEING PARCEL 3, TAX MAP 64-1 
LOCATED AT 100 FIELDS DRIVE, CONTAINING APPROXIMATELY 3.03 


ACRES, FROM RESIDENTIAL TO COMMERCIAL LIMITED  
 


WHEREAS, the City of Lakewood recently ascertained and determined that the Property 
located at Parcel 3, Tax Map 64-1 on the Davidson County Tax Maps is zoned 
Residential, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Property is residential and is adjacent to an existing commercial area, 
and;  
 
WHEREAS, Commercial Limited zoning is consistent with the draft Land Use Plan 
currently being considered by the Planning Commission, and;  


 
WHEREAS, the general welfare of the City of Lakewood and its citizens will be 
benefited by the rezoning of the Property from Residential to Commercial Limited, and;   
 
WHEREAS, the Lakewood Municipal Planning Commission recommended approval of 
the rezoning of the Property from Residential to Commercial Limited at its meeting held 
November 19, 2009; now therefore, 
 
BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of Commissioners of the City of Lakewood, 
Tennessee as follows: 
  
 Section 1.  The Property described on the Davidson County Tax Maps as Parcel 3, 
Tax Map 64-1, located at 100 Fields Drive, containing approximately 3.03 acres, in 
Lakewood, Tennessee is hereby rezoned and reclassified from Residential to Commercial 
Limited, and the Zoning Map of the City of Lakewood is hereby amended and revised to 
reflect this change in the zoning classification.  
 
            Section 2.  If any provisions of this ordinance shall conflict with the provisions of 
any other ordinance of the City of Lakewood, the provisions of this ordinance shall 
prevail.  If any provision of this ordinance shall be determined unconstitutional or invalid 
for any reason, the remaining provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and 
effect.  


            


 


 


Page 1 of 2 







ORDINANCE 2007 -____________ 
 


 


 Page 2 of 2


Section 3.  This ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law, the public welfare 
requiring it. 
 
 


 


 


PUBLIC HEARING DATE   _________ 


PASSED:      
        
FIRST READING:  __________ 
        
SECOND READING:            __________   
 
      
        
____________________________                             _______________________________ 
             
            City Recorder                                                                             Mayor    
  
 







MOLIYMAID


Molly Maid Request


For Rezoning 100 Fields Dr to


Commercial Limited


November 19, 2009







Highlights


Our request is consistent with the land use


proposal currently under review


This property will be residence for a family of


5 (two adults, three children). No business is


going to be more residentially compatible


Of the approximately 50% of Fields Dr


residents we've spoken with, all have


welcomed us to the neighborhood


Molly Maid has a history of community service







Brief History


Molly Maid franchise began 1979


Molly Maid of Nashville began February 2005


Relocated to Lakewood July 2005


During recession, our franchise is the only


franchise in Nashville that has grown, one of a


few nationwide that have grown


Molly Maid of Nashville is in the Molly Maid


Top 20 list of franchises







Jobs


We employ 18 maids and 1 sales rep


Our weekly payroll is ~$8,000


We've hired 16 Lakewood residents since 2005


We've hired 6 Lakewood residents since the


recession began







Traffic & Cars


There will be 9 Molly Maid and one personal


vehicle on the property


In the morning, approximately 12 personal


vehicle arrive, pack the Molly Maid cars, and


depart 30 minutes later in company vehicles


On avg, one customer visits our office/wk


On avg, one vendor delivers at our office/wk


Maids return to swap out their cars at


different times in the evening







Community Service


We select a different school each quarter to


support a fundraiser


We have supported some of the Lakewood


community events with attendance and


advertising


We have an annual campaign under the name


Ms Molly Foundation to support the loca


domestic violence shelter


MS. MOLLY







s 5 A


I B


|


A | !


J
.
1


L
I


i
J


L







\ I


O
D
D


D
D
D


n
n
n


1 j







t







/
\


-
R
l
J
i
i







Page 1 of 1


http://sz0008.ev.mail.comcast.net/service/liome/-~/house_landscapin}i_Ol.jpg?aiHh=co&lo... I l/l9/2009







Page 1 of


http://sz0008.cv. mail.comcasl.net/seiTicc/home/~/houscJandscapingJ)6jpg?auth=co&lo... 11/19/2009







Page 1 of 1


liUp://sz0008.ev.mail.comcast.nct/scrvice/]iome/-/housc_landscaping_08.jpg?auth=co&lo... 11/19/2009







Page 1 of


http://s7.0008. cv. mail.comcasl.net/service/home/~/house_]andscaping_02.jpg?aulh=co&lo... 11/19/2009







Page 1 of


hltp://sz0008.ev.mail.t;omi;asl.m:t/si;rvicc/honic/~/housc_landscaping_05.jpg?ai]l]i=co&to... 1 1/19/2009







Nov 10 2009 3:59PM Molls Maid of Nashville 6158470292


ffOHT siwar *vnotor
irw
M'WU


«r name SOKJN6 HOT IW


64-1 PARCEL 3


A:D.D.C, TN.
131SS9.08 SO. FT.


3:03 ACRES±


♦-■


or A.comorr ffnf


w


nc ttmcr.


vmtna wow*cte
Ar-wts.aecom


jc tmunrs at


BOUHBAXT SURVEY OF 7«£ CHARLES E. OWN PHO&tnr
LOCATES IN THE CtTT OF LAKEVOBD


coiHCiiMAHtc Btsmtcr,
NASHVILLE, VAVOtSOH COUNTY ISWCSSEE
AI THE SOUTHEAST iNTBTSECTIOft OF FIELDS
AMD OLD HICKOVr BOULEVARD


100 HELPS ORtVC
old Wacom, m. 3713b ^
DEtS REFERENCE1
PART OF BOCK OBDt. PAOC 464 KOHC TH


PROPERTY «V 64-1 PARCEL 3 Ajmc TH
ffATS CF SURVEY 6-XMT9
SCALE i J'=#J- ORDER 9 Zt9-Z6-T
PHEPtBED F(» fWLUP PAOE


PREPARES tn


CAMPBELL. HdtAE * ASSOCIATES,


sxetwrms. Me
Z918 BBOtY HILL OftlVC
HASttVILLC TH. 37204


PH SIff-P98-e4?4 FAX 61S-S9/-&2B-
■EH41L








 
RESOLUTION 101 


 
 


A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION 77A BY PLACING CITIZEN 
COMMENT TIME BEFORE THE AGENDA ITEMS   
 
 
WHEREAS; the City of Lakewood wishes to hear from the general public, and; 
 
WHEREAS; those comments could be about current agenda items, and; 
 
WHEREAS; the Board of Commissioners should hear those comments prior to voting 
on the agenda items, and; 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD, 
TENNESSEE: 
 
Section 5 of Resolution 77a is deleted and replaced with the following language: 
 
“5. Citizen comment time is allowed prior to the agenda items and citizens will not be 
allowed to comment at other times except with the approval by affirmative vote of two-
thirds (2/3) of the City Commissioners present at any regular meeting. Citizen comments 
shall be limited to three minutes in duration.” 
 
If and section, clause, provision or portion of this resolution is held to be invalid or 
unconstitutional by any court of competent, jurisdiction, such holding shall not affect any 
other section, clause, provision or portion of this resolution. 
 
This resolution shall take effect on the earliest date allowed by law. 
 
 


        
       
ADOPTION DATE: __________ 
         
 
 
      
      
____________________________                           ____________________________ 
            City Recorder                                                 Mayor     







RESOLUTION *77-v4


A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING PROCEDURES FOR PLACING


ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS ON THE AGENDA OF THE


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, FOR DISSEMINATION OF


PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS TO BOARD MEMBERS AND THE


PUBLIC AND CONDUCTING OF CITIZENS COMMENTS


WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners desires to provide sufficient time for
consideration and study ofproposed Ordinances and Resolutions and;


WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners recognizes that events may on some
occasions require Resolutions and Ordinances be placed on the Agenda with a
minimal amount oftime for consideration, study and dissemination, and;


NOW THEREFORE, pursuant to the above stated objectives, the following
procedures are established for inclusion of Ordinances and Resolutions on the
agenda of the Board of Commissioners, to wit:


1. Ordinances and Resolutions will be submitted for inclusion on the agenda
no later than the Wednesday one week prior to the Board meeting. The proposed
Ordinances and / or Resolutions together with all supporting documentation will be
provided to the City Attorney by the Thursday prior to the meeting.


2. The proposed Board Agenda and proposed Ordinances and Resolutions
and supporting documentation will be provided to each Commissioner no later than


the Monday immediately preceding the meeting of the Board of
Commissioners.


3. The proposed Board Agenda will also be placed on the City Web Site no
later than Monday preceding the meeting of the Board of Commissioners. The
agenda and supporting documents will at the same time be made available to the
public and news media in digital and /or written form.


4. This procedure is not intended to prevent placing items that are of an
urgent or emergency nature on the agenda for immediate consideration.


Ordinances or Resolutions of an emergency nature are exempt from this
procedure. Also exempt from this procedure are Ordinances, and Resolutions that
receive the support by affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the City
Commissioners present at any regular meeting to add the specific Ordinance or
Resolution to the present meeting agenda.


5. Citizen comments shall be received at the appropriate time as designated
on the meeting agenda and citizens will not be allowed to comment at other times
except with the approval by affirmative vote oftwo-thirds (2/3) of the City
Commissioners present at any regular meeting. Citizen comments shall be limited
to three minutes in duration.


6. The procedure set by this Resolution is not intended to affect the validity







ofany Ordinance or Resolution adopted without following the procedure and is not
intended to alter, change, amend or supercede any law or Ordinance or to abridge
the authority of the Board of Commissioners, Mayor or City Manager provided
by state law or Ordinance. This Resolution is intended to provide an orderly set
ofguidelines to assist the administrative preparation, presentation and consideration
ofOrdinances and Resolutions before the Board ofCommissioners


7. If any section, clause, provision or portion of this resolution is held to be


invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall
not affect any other section, clause, provision or portion ofthis resolution.


This resolution shall take effect upon its adoption, the public welfare
requiring it.


ADOPTION DATE


AcSKLzJ
City Recorder





		RESOLUTION 101






 
RESOLUTION 102 


 
 


A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO UPGRADE THE 
HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE USED FOR THE GENERAL ACCOUNTING 
AND WATER DISTRIBUTION BILLING FOR THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD  
 
 
WHEREAS; the City of Lakewood wishes to upgrade its accounting and billing 
equipment so it is supported by present technology, and; 
 
WHEREAS; our current systems are Unix and nearly twenty years old, and; 
 
WHEREAS; this expenditure can be made without amending the current approved 2009-
2010 Lakewood City Budget; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD, 
TENNESSEE: 
 
The Board of Commissioners of the City of Lakewood authorizes the City Manager to 
upgrade the hardware and software used for general accounting and water distribution 
billing. 
 
If and section, clause, provision or portion of this resolution is held to be invalid or 
unconstitutional by any court of competent, jurisdiction, such holding shall not affect any 
other section, clause, provision or portion of this resolution. 
 
This resolution shall take effect on the earliest date allowed by law. 
 
 


        
       
ADOPTION DATE: __________ 
         
 
 
      
      
____________________________                           ____________________________ 
            City Recorder                                                 Mayor     





		RESOLUTION 102



